
FEDERAl. ELECIDON COMMISStON

1~2% k S I RI I I N.W

THI S IS THE EIND.OF r*,.R 153'

DateFilmd 24I~ Camer'a No. - 2

Cameraman

'U..

.'4

'4

- 4

.~.

o l. '

-" ..P. F,11



0
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The above-described material was removed from this file
pursuant to the following exemption provided in the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):
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j ~~~ FERALELECTION COMMSSION
~May 26, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Sanders
4356 25th Avenue NE #34
Salem, Oregon 97303

Re: MUR 1537

Dear Mr. Sanders:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
~of your complaint dated Karch 7, 1983, and determined that on the

basis of the information provided in your complaint and
~information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
._ believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
Othis matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
~complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal

of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
~you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
~complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele /
General Counsel .

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Sanders
4356 25th Avenue NE *34
Salem, Oregon 97303

Re:z MUR 1537

Dear Mr. Sanders:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 7, 1983, and determined that on the

O basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to

--- believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

C Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

~complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

cc complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4.

Sincerely,

" Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



) FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
IWIS) WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

May 26, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REUSE

Richard M. Botteri, Esquire
Nor ton House

~33 N.W. First Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97209

Re: MUR 1537

-- Dear Mr. Botteri:

~On March 24, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client had violated certain sections

(D of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on May 23, 1983, determined that on the basis
C .°  of the information in the complaint and information provided by

you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
~statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
cc the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will

become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGenea Counsel

Kenneth A. GrdrssAssociate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
REUR RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard H. Botteri, Esquire
Norton House
33 N.W. First Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97209

Re: MUR 1537

Dear Mr. Botteri-

-- On March 24, 1983, the Commission notified you of acomplaint alleging that your client had violated certain sections
~of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

o The Commission, on May , 1983, determined that on the basis
~of the information in the complaint and information provided by

you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
~statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,

the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
~become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

BY 0

Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTItON COSIISSIXON

In the Matter of
James Beall ZVJR 1537

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commuission, do hereby certify that on May 23,

a983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1537:

1. Find no reason to believe that
James Beall violated 2 U.S.C.
S 432(e) by failing to file a
written designation of the
candidate' s principal campaign
committee within the stipulated
period.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and authorize the sending
of the proposed notification letters
as attached to the First General
Counsel' s Report dated May 19, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris abstained.

Attest:

DateMarjorie W. Eznmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-19-83, 12:33
5-19-83, 4:00

Date



" SENSITIVE k~LEOFf~t.'E CF THIE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIIOW '1 

t
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1325 K Street, N
Washington, D.C. 204  MAY 19 P12: 33

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL 'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION:

COMPLAINANT' S NAME: Richar

RESPONDENT 'S NAME: James

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U. S.
11 C.I
100.84

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR 1537DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 03/10/83
DATE NOTIFICATION RECEIVED
BY RESPONDENT: 03/24/8 3
STAFF MEMBER:
Michael Dymer sky

:d Sanders

Beall

C. SS 431 (2)(A), 432(e) and
p.R. SS 100.3, 100.7(b) (1) and
(b) (1) , 101.1, 102.12

respondent's Statements of
.andidacy and Organization

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A complaint was received from Richard Sanders

("Complainant') on March 10, 1983, which alleges that James Beall

("Respondent") has qualified under the Act as a 'candidate' for

Oregon's Fifth Congressional District, and has failed to

designate a principal campaign committee in accordance with the

requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 432(e).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 431(2) (A) defines the term "candidate" to include

an individual who is running for Federal office and who has
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received aggregate contributions in excess of $5,000.

Complainant has attached a newspaper clipping which quotes Beaul

as having declared that he has received $35,000 in aggregate

contributions, including pledges. 1/ See Willamette Week article

dated February 22, 1983, at Attachment I, page 6.

2 U.S.C. S 432(e) requires that each candidate for federal

office designate, in writing, the political committee that will

serve as the candidate's principal campaign committee. The

._ designation must be filed with the Commission no later than 15

r_ days after the achievement of candidate status. During the

~period complained of, no such designation was filed with the

9 Commission by Beall. On April 11, 1983, a response to the

Commission's notification that a complaint had been filed was

received from Respondent. In that answer, Respondent contends

that his activities have involved what can be best described as

C . "testing the waters," and that at the time of the complaint he

~did not consider himself a candidate for Congress from the 5th

~District in Oregon. He maintains that he has collected and

expended funds solely to assist him in determining whether he

should run for federal office. / These expenditures were

1/ The 1979 amendments to FECA, deleted "pledges" from the
definition of "contribution." Therefore, pledges do not count
under FECA for purposes of the $5,000 threshold, or otherwise.
However, it is suggested by Complainant and the supporting
newspaper articles that Beall has received in excess of $5,000 in
contributions.

2/ Respondent stipulates that he has received "between $25,000
and $30,000 and incurred costs of about $8,000 prior to the
March 21, 1983, filing." See Attachment II, page 9.
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made for the purpose of retaining clerical and scheduling

assistants, a consultant, and paying for supplies and fundraising

costs, as well as telephone, gasoline, meals and postage.

Section 100.7(b) (1) of the Commission's Regulations gives a

couple of examples of activities permissible under the "testing

the waters" exemption. Specifically, expenses incurred for

"conducting a poll, telephone calls and travel" are exempt.

However, the provision does not limit exempted activity to the

,. cited endeavors. Respondent, during the period complained of,

; did not conduct a poll, though he retained a consultant for both

~that purpose and the rendering of other general advice. This

0 would be permissible as an activity clearly antecedent to

"conducting a poll." Likewise, telephone expenses are expressly

allowed, as are gasoline and meals, both of which are expenses
0

normally associated with travel, a permissible activity, if it

C relates exclusively to testing the waters. Respondent's travel

0 appears to be exclusively "testing the waters" related. Postage

cX costs would also seem a necessary incident to making a

determination of whether to become a candidate, as would the

hiring of clerical and scheduling assistants for aid in preparing

correspondence and coordinating appointments. The costs

associated with raising funds for "testing the waters" are

clearly allowable. See Advisory Opinions 1982-19, 1982-3 and

1981-32.

Respondent's other activities included contacting, and

discussing the viability of a potential candidacy, with key
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Democratic party officials, state and local politicians, and some

businessmen. However, Respondent did not make public speeches,

prepare radio or television spots, release announcements to the

press, purchase and circulate bumper stickers, buttons or lawn

signs, or engage in other activity usually associated with a

candidate.

Respondent's Statement of Candidacy (mailed on March 21,

1983) was received by the Commission on March 23, 1983. (On

;.) March 24, 1983, Respondent received notification that a complaint

Vif had been filed). Also on March 23, 1983, Respondent filed a

~Statement of Organization which designated the Friends of Jim

Beall as his principal campaign committee.

As outlined above, funds received and payments made to

defray the costs of "testing the waters" activities described by

. Respondent are within the exceptions set forth in the

CCommission's regulations at 11 C.F.R. SS 100.7(b) (1) and

V) 100.8(b) (l). However, the cited regulations have a carryback

0effect at the onset of candidate status, and require that all

funds received and payments made for "testing the waters"

activities be treated as contributions / and expenditures. See

3/ It is difficult to tell from the information available
whether contributions were received by Respondent during the
"testing the waters" period which would not be in compliance with
the Act once Respondent became a candidate. The terms of
11 C.F.R. S 101.3 require that any such contributions be returned
to the contributor within ten days after the individual becomes a
candidate. This information should be available when Respondent
files his semi-annual report of receipts and expenditures in
July.
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Advisory Opinions 1982-3, 1981-32 and 1979-26. Moreover, the

requirements of 2 U.S.C. $ 432(e) apply at the onset of candidate

status.

Since Respondent's activities during the period complained

of fit within the regulatory exceptions at 11 C.F.R.

SS 100.7(b) (1) and 100.8(b) (1), the General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find no reason to believe that Respondent

violated the Act, and close the file in this matter.

RCOMMENDATIONS

1) Find no reason to believe that Jaes Beall violated

~2 U.S.C. S 432(e) by failing to file a written designation of the

~candidate's principal campaign committee within the stipulated

period, and close the file in this matter; and

2) approve and authorize the sending of the attached,

~proposed notification letters.

DaCharles N. Steele

Kenneth A. Grossf
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1) Copy of complaint
2) Copy of response
3) Proposed notification letters



4356 25thvn ue NE o4 h4R~ P :4+
Sasi, Orgo 97303
March 7, 1983(7

O)ffice of the General(unl
P•Ieral ElectiLons Omsson
1325 K Street HII
Washington, D:.C. 20463

To the Geea O~imsl:

Please accept this letter as a focnal ccziplaint unmder Title 2, ate 14,
Sucape , setion 431, Susecmtions (1) throug (7) against imomomd
candidate fcr the Federal office of !epreseratative for (Cngrss, James
"Jim" Deall.

As shown in the attached newspaper clippings, Mr. Deall has been claiming
his candidacy since Dec. 12, 1982. In the attached Blaknae colurn

+ (Salem~ Statea-'Jcurnal, 12/12/82), Beall is quoted as sayin he will
have "mret the first of his canpaign goals: a startup war chest of $30,000."

+ In the article he is quoted as considrn hirsl a caddte.

In a January 12, 1983 Orgnan columrn, Beall again says he will umet his
$30,000 goal in January. In a February 22, Wilzet Week stocy, Beall

~is quoted as saying he has $25,000, and, including pledges, that figure
._ tops $35,000."

r As of Friday, March 4, 1983 when I called Ms. Suzanne Wilson of the FEC,
Mr. Beall was not listed with the FEC as a declared candidate. I believeo his failure to file a statemrent of candidacy under the appropriate sections

~of Title 2 of the Federal Election Campaign Act places him in violation
of that law. -

This notarized letter and the supporting nea~ per clippings are ntare
with the FEC as a formal corplaint as described in Title 2, Section 4"7g "

~~(A) (1). I swear the above statements are tru~e. .

c.'n

,-chard .

State of Oregon
County of Marion
The foregoing instrument was ackno. vledged berore me this 7th day of March, ]983
by Richard Sanders.
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mary in May.
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utes' walk would hav'e put m' in con-
tact with at least tw,'o more potnt ia i

Democratic candidates Mari<on

County District Attorney Chris Van

Dyke and Salem lawyer~legislator
Peter Courtney.

With the exception of Van Dyke.
who is more likely to run for attorney

general, all of these people have

good reason to run.
McFarland. while outspent by

Smith S288.426 to S190.227. rolled up

98,852 votes to Smith's 103,906. Put

another way. McFarland's votes COSt

her $1.92 apiece compared to Smith's

S2.77.
Interestingly, McFarland got that
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3W8o764t,-3 3.833 whipp ng in M
the d trict. She lOSt 9.09_ 0 7471,

Linn It tied Smith at 6.750 inP

and ca ied Benton 13,134 to 9,539..
With t at kind of showing, she I

~ ras~ntoCOider another
Meanwhile. th are these t!

yourng lawy S, "0 onsider. Bealla

Courmney.
Courtney. til e ,tter known

the district tha Beall, join~s Mc
land in having egisla tive sessio
consider. Whit tey are legislati
Bealt will be o fad running.

Beall told Fr rday thaeb. ea

the first of is a agn goals
startup war hes of ,000. atn
all ot it rais in Oreg n.

He is at eady pygcourl
press corps members an corn
•v movers a d shakers ine dcre

And he has me impressi re
rials to flas on potential su pr

who inclu e business types fine
Denny Sr ith too. reactionary
even their cons'ervative tastes.

,4b

m

' $



t a t'plaluvfuiIie bur D11"t:tar SiTOye s thet' r.iI :wa.t 111 Jzanu1ary

Zie,.' a.s .alef11'. mayor.

v thet.nlr will try again1 to set~a

nhbrs .ti an elhection canl be held. •

:ai,1 attractio n tf ain eleio11 will be

111ha1 tolutlnm business.

Arl\ year.s of the' transit district's
ibe'r.s generally took an active in-

taons within the district. Public offi-

:.th&'r four slots: two Sale.m City

x'rs and one commissioner each

nd Polk coUfltae%.

throUuh mediocr to 1o t'

Here are the names o~f the ard members, thenumber of meetings they att1ded between Jan-

uary and Dec. 6 (27 were held) and she atlendance
.a\'erge: Salem City Councilman John Carney, 2
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Nopp, 24, 89 percent; Ron St. Jean, 23, 85 percent;
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Jim Rabe, 18, 67 percent; Marion County Commis-

sioner Randy Franke, 15, 56 percent; Gene

Derfler, 12. 44 percent; Polk County Commission-

er Ben McGill, 4. 15 percent.
Meetings are a drag, but they go with the job. If

transit board members are unwilling to assume

their responsibilities, they should turn the job over

to someone who will. The lousy attendance figures

may force an overdue discussion about the

board's size and current structure.
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Beall is a lohbyist-Ilawyer. Hespends at leat three days a1 montlh

in Washington. D.C.. represe.nt :w
major business cientt., ofl the' lw
firm he's jouincd.
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ATTORNEY AT LAW !

NORTON MOUSE 
"i!

33 N. W. PIRST AVENUE * j

1503) 337-5043 OR Ir$33333

April 5, 1983 - •

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: HUR 1537; Respondent, Jim Beall

Dear Mr. Dymersky:

"- On behalf of Mr. Jim Beall, I am submitting his response to

the complaint recently filed against him, along with his
,D statement designating me as his counsel. Mr. Beall received

~the complaint on March 24, 1983.

) The complaint that Jim Beall collected more than $5,000in

- cam.paign contributions without filing as a candidate is
-- frivolous and unfounded. Mr. Beall has been scrupulous in

,q- devoting his efforts solely to 'testing the waters.' He has

made no decision to run for Congress. He has collected and

o expended funds solely to assist him in determining whether he

should run. Most emphatically, Mr. Beall has taken no steps
" towards initiating a campaign and has not decided whether to

o run.

~The complainant offers no evidence of a violation. He only

submits newspaper columns which are incomplete and inaccurate.
cO Hr. Seal], has always maintained to news reporters who have

inquired that he had only formed an exploratory committee.
(see Nicholas column). Mr. Beaul has never said to any
reporter that he had made a decision to run. Please note that

none of the columns specifically attribute such a statement to

Mr. Beall.

In these interviews Mr. Beall candidly discussed the issues

and personalities of a potential race. He also revealed the

approximate sums he had raised to carry on his exploratory
activities. But he never said he was a candidate, because he

is not.



Mr. Michael Dymersky
April 4, 1983
Page 2

Mr. Beall has not satisfied himself that it is prudent for
him to run and he will not make that decision for several
months. These columnists, however, have been impressed by the
support offered to Mr. Beall. They have connected this offer
of support with Mr. Beall's known interest in running to lay a
foundation for their speculation that he undoubtedly will be a

candidate.

These columns have created mischief. Precisely to avoid
the misperception that he was acting illegally by raising
campaign funds without filing a statement of candidacy, Mr.
Beall filed a statement of candidacy on March 21, 1983. This
was before he knew that the complaint had been filed.
Nevertheless, as he has stated to me several times as well as
to others, he has made no decision to run and has taken no
steps to initiate a campaign.

The record will not support a finding of a 'reason to

believe' that Mr. Beall has violated the law.

Vrytruly YOQs)

Richard M. Botteri~

RMB :sg

0D

r.

'



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Re: MUR 1537

NAME OF COUNSEL: Richard.M1. Botteri

ADDRESS: 33 N.W. First Avenue

Portland, Oregon 97209

TELEPHONE: (503) 227-5042, 227-3331

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

NAME: Jim Beall

ADDRESS: 1800 One Main Place
101 S.W. Main
Portland, Oregon 97204

HOME PHONE (503) 636-0880

BUSINESS PHONE: (503) 228-3939

c(3)
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RESPONSE OF

3114 BEALL

APRIL 4, 1983

RE: HUE 1537

SUMMARY: The complaint filed March 10, 1983, is without a

basis in fact. It is frivolous on its face because it is based

solely on newspaper columnists' assertions that I am a

candidate. In fact, one of these columnists (Nichols) observes

rightly that I have formed an exploratory committee. As

discussed more fully below, I am exploring the idea of running

for Congress and have raised funds to allow me to 'test the

waters'. On March 21, 1983 I filed as a candidate with the FEC

before learning that this complaint had been lodged. I acted

solely out of an abundance of caution; I am actually still

exploring the possibility of running for Congress and may yet

withdraw my filing. The newspaper reports that I am a

candidate are inaccurate.

The complaint is filed by a person who was the campaign

manager of Ruth McFarland, a candidate in 1982, for election to

the House of Representatives from the Fifth Congressional

District (Oregon). She has also stated her intention of



STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL April 4, 1983 ii
Federal Election Commission NUR 1537 Page 2 :

running again in 1984 and asked my support. If I run for this !

seat, she will be an opponent. On March 17, 1983 she filed as '

a candidate with the Federal Elections Commission. "

CHRONOLOGY: In November, 1982, I was approached by :i

individuals who urged me to run for Congress in the Fifth :

Congressional District of Oregon and I was offered support, '

money and assistance. I was not prepared to decide to run at

IA that time, although I was in favor of exploring the

<9 possibility. I am engaged in the full time practice of law.

Becoming a candidate would interrupt my legal career as well as ii

requiring other personal sacrifices. I do not have as wide a

_. name familiarity as the incumbent and as does Ruth McFarland, a

oD likely primary opponent. I was unwilling to undertake a

T Congressional race without a thorough investigation of

Cpotential sources of support and testing the opinions of

community leaders and the public in general in the Fifth

Congressional District.

I was aware of the provisions of the Federal Election

Campaign Act relating to "testing the waters". I resolved to

form a committee that would raise funds to assist my

exploratory efforts. I was aware that if I became a candidate,

money donated and spent in this effort would be treated as

reportable contributions and expenditures. However, I had

reached no conclusion as to whether I would run--and still have

not.



STATEMENT OF JIM DEALL April 4, 1983 i'
Federal Election Commission MUR 1537 Page 3 i

I assured the individuals who had approached me that I was

interested in exploring the race, but that the "testing of the

waters" could be a long and expensive process. I told them

that the process would take at least six to 10 months and would

require well over $30,000. I estimated that a thorough public

opinion poll would cost at least $15,000 and have received a

quotation in that range. I anticipated I would need to retain

~the services of a consultant who could identify for me the

- party, labor, and business leaders in the district whom I

~should contact to learn if they would give me support. The

consultant also could help me analyze the responses I would

receive. The District covers parts of five counties and

contains about 20 cities.

~I knew I could not ask my law firm's employees to schedule

C appointments or assist me in my correspondence. Therefore, I

, 9 would need to pay for scheduling and clerical assistance.

1pointed out to those who were helping me that no

contributions to an exploratory effort would be eligible for

state or federal tax credits unless I subsequently filed for

the office. We agreed to try to raise $30,000 by the middle of

January, 1983, to fund our exploratory activities. This sum is

not adequate to start up a campaign. A successful primary

campaign in which probably there will be several candidates

will cost about $200,000.

In January, 1983, I retained a reputable consulting firm

and asked them how to explore the race in a thorough,



STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL April 4, 1963
Federal Election Commission MUR 1537 Page 4 !

professional manner. This firm laid out a comprehensive

procedure for exploring the race, helped me obtain clerical

assistance and the services of an individual who would arrange i

my contacts with key individuals and groups as director of the

exploratory committee. A bank account was established.

The director began scheduling me with opinion-makers and

coordinating my clerical assistance (mainly thank-yous to

~donors).

~During my meetings with key individuals, I have explained

my exploratory effort and asked for their advice and

observations. I always explained that my decision whether to

run would be made in large part on the basis of what I learned

o from these meetings.

r During the week of March 14, 1983, rumors said Ruth

C McFarland was complaining that I had raised "over $5,000" but

had not filed with the FEC. Apparently, she was referring to

newspaper columns speculating about my potential candidacy.

On Monday morning, March 21, I went to the FEC office in

Washington, D.C. to obtain clarification of this matter.

I explained that I was exploring the race (and raising

money to fund my efforts), that one of my potential opponents

apparently was complaining that I had not filed, and that it

was my understanding that I need not file until I had

definitely decided to run.

The FEC representative responded that my interpretation of

FEC law was correct, but that the line between "exploring" and



STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL April 4, 1983
Federal Election Commission ISUR 1537 Page 5

"campaigning" (in a legal sense) was not well-defined and

required that a subjective judgment be made. He said that many

candidates filed and later, if their decisions were negative,

simply withdrew from the race. Later that day, to be safe, I

filed the appropriate documents to avoid any misperceptions.

On March 24, 1983, I was notified (be certified mail) that

McFarland's campaign director had filed an FEC complaint.

G Even though I have filed with the FEC, I still am telling

) key individuals that I am "exploring the race" and will not

make a decision on actually running until late spring or summer.

ACTUAL ACTIVITIES: So far, I have contacted key Democratic

. party officials (the three-and-four-member executive boards of

oD the five county central committees), key state and local

" officeholders, political representatives of the education,

C senior, labor, environmental, and several individuals who I

believed would have some insight into my chances of winning

this race. I also have contacted businessmen who might help.

I make a standard three-part presentation which begins with

an explanation of what an "exploratory committee" and "testing

the waters" mean.

I then ask what the individual thinks my chances might be,

what issues are of interest to him or her, and what other

comments he or she may have.

Invariably I am asked on what basis I would make my

decision (indicating that the questioner understood my

explanation about exploratory committees and testing the
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waters).

I have often reemphasized the exploratory nature of my

activities when sending thank-you letters to those who have

encouraged me to run, provided financial assistance, or

discussed the race with me. I have attached examples as

Exhibit A.

It also is important to note what I have not done. I have

not made public speeches, appeared on radio or television, sent

Out press releases, procured bumper stickers, buttons, lawn

signs, or other public manifestations of candidacy, and have

not told any one that I have made a decision to run.

EXPLORATORY EXPENDITURES: All expenditures have been

incurred for the purpose of making an intelligent decision on

whether to enter the race.

The exploratory has paid for part-time clerical assistance

and part-time scheduling assistance. It has paid for the

consultant. It has spent some funds for supplies and for costs

associated with fundraising activities. It has incurred costs

for telephone, gasoline, some meals, and postage. The

committee has not yet purchased public opinion surveys or made

other major expenditures. The committee has received between

$25,000 and $30,000 and incurred costs of about $8,000 prior to

the March 21, 1983, filing. As a result of the filing of my

candidacy, all prior contributions and expenditures are being

tabulated as contributions and expenditures for purposes of the

Act.(9

0

0

Id
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MR. SANDERS' "EVIDENCE:z Mr. Sanders does not offer

evidence. The three newspaper items he provides represent a

combination of the writers' views of the political scene and

their interpretation of my responses to their questions. Quite

likely none of the three writers is familiar with FEC

regulations or of what constitutes a filing, a candidacey, or

an exploratory committee.

G_ This is neither surprising nor unusual. Their work

I , obviously does not require definitions and understanding of FEC .

regulations. While what they say may be interesting, it should

not be construed as "evidence" in any court, before any

---r regulatory body, or by any thoughtful person.

o I have always stated to news reporters that I have only

" been exploring the idea of running. I have always stated I

C" have only formed an exploratory committee (see Nicholas

column). I have always stated that my decision to run will not

be made for several months. Each of the columns is incomplete

and inaccurate in its representation of my comments. Each

column writer sought me out. From their conversations with me,

it was obvious each had concluded I was a likely candidate

before talking to me. One (Blankenbaker) has repeatedly asked

me, since writing his column, if I have decided to run. I have

always told him, "No."

SUPPORTING AFFIDAVITS: I have attached two affidavits from

key individuals with whom I have met over the last several

months. See Exhibits B and C. I also have attached the
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affidavit of my consultant, Mr. Wally Hunter. See Exhibit D.
I gladly will furnish as many additional affidavits as you

might deem helpful.

JimEWilI

STATE OF OREGON )
) ss.

County of Multnomah )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this J day of April,
1983. / '

Notary Public for Oregon . /,/. /

My Commission expires: (-.. 0 -

21 <~j~)

im-seall
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1000 Potomac Street, N,. . .
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Dear Mark: .. ....
Thanks again for your donation to the exploratory conmittee

which has been formed on my behalf.
Your timely support is appreciated more than you know. Youcan be sure it will be put to good use in the months ahead as I makethe necessary, contacts which will lead to an ultimate decision on a.Congressional race.

-- - . -- " .- *Sin erely, ... ..
- . .... ... 

.

9". 
. ; .... : :,. . - ,., .-, , ... . . .... -i Beal.l:..,

J.B""a 
: . 'i: .,..

.9. . • 
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*-.February, 3, 1983"

KaIren. Pltts ...- "
Manager, Burl I ngm. Office -
Western Savings & Loan Company ..

,.1 7737 S.W. Barbur Boulevard
Portland, Oregon 97219

Dear Karen:

r Thank you for your thoughtful letter regarding the
possibility of my candidacy for Congress.

We're just getting the exploratory comrmittee formed and
" off the ground and are moving forward with the contacts and plans

o: which will lead to an ultimate decision.

r It's a long road and the winner will need a lot of the
~support,-which you have expressed. I appreci te your good wishes.

" " Sin nerely,

S ... , . , ... :..,

• . " .b --. .-

-B ra1'ira-,, : --....

" " -" " " "". • - . - . - "o, - .. • ,, ; " . .

"rorO ?.( aro. 9 1 ... '.'
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Ma~y ., al .., ' .

* Suite --686 " • -- " . " "
4Lloyd Five Hundred Buildtng -.

.=. Portland, Oregon 97232

* 1,.*. 4 ... .4 .

'.4 • .4 .
.44444 .4. .4
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4 .

Dear Mari lyn:
Thank you for your thoughtful letter regarding the

possibility of my candidacy for Congress.
We're just getting the exploratory commnittee formed

and off the ground and are moving forward with the contacts and
plans which will lead to an ultimate decision.

It's a long road and the winner will need a lot of that
bipartisan support which you and Mitch have expressed. I appreciate
your good wishes. t
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Mr. Gerald Wf. Frank -"
Administrative Assistalt to"
-U. S. Senator Mark 0. Hatfield

P. 0. Box 2225
u Sal em, Oregon 97308

r.,

Februar- y Q

Dear Gerry:
Thank you for taking time to talk with me regarding the

possibility of my candidacy for Congress.

We're just getting the exploratory conumittee formed and
off the ground and are moving forward with the contacts and plans
which will lead to an ultimate decision. 1 appreciate the names
of Salem businessmen which you provided.

It's a long road and the winner will need a lot of thebipartisan supportwhich you have already.ex essed.

>~..* ;..7. *i?• ,. Sinc rely,

--- .-- . , i ..': " - :. -, ":. - .. - - .

JB.. .. .*, ,.
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. 9',.
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o .° . ....
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"February 4. 198

.,•.Mr. and Mrs. Walter 3. Butler
7260.W.. 87th "
Portland, Oregon 97223 .

Dear Jim and Lii:
Just a short note to thank you for your genero)us donationto nmy campaign exploratory committee. Your assistance at this early

date means an awful lot to ire.

We will keep you apprised of developments as we make ourdecisions relating to the campaign. If+ you ever have suggestions orcommients, please do not hesitate to call me or the director of our
commrittee, Jane Gary (221-1263).

Again, thanks to you both for your thoughtful assistance.

Si erely,

Beal

JB: ra

P-S. Per-federal regulations donations to exploratory coin-mittees become political contributions when a candidacy Is flled."Should that occur we will send a receipt for your $200 donation of
January 27, 1983.

Exhibi e(IL

T,)

p,)

0

• + - :'. . •
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* Mr. Jemes 1..Baxendal
77 ... -Touchstone- - erury3___ 8
Lak Oswgo Oregon 97034' .. ...... ..

Dear James: .,;

Thaks.gai fo youtmey onatio to', theexporaor
coiitewhc a ee omdonm eaf

Your support--both personal and financial -- is appreciatedmore than you know. It will help a great deal in the months ahead
as we make the contacts and plans which will lead to an ultimate
decision on a Congressional race. e,..

- ' - - "
JB . .... Y . ... .o... ' -...- .

. ., . ,S...p.-.. *1.

....- ... .S... .Per. feerl eultin donatons texplrator
... . co.unittees becom poliicalconribuion when.a cand.dacy Is filed' ,.,. ,-. ,

• " - ~ ~ ~ 5. ... "5: . .P . ." + P++- A " " + ..

~PO ~
-" Exhihi R-7 -- ( /
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- February .3," 183 : . ,

Dear- B.-ock.

Thanks again for your timely and generous donation to myexploratory conmmittee.

Your support is encouraging to me and Is appreciated more
than you know. It will be a great help In the months that lie ahead
as we make the contacts and plans which will lead to an ultimate
decision on a Congressional race.

-- JTm Beall1
Je:ra - ... ..- -

... -.. -... :. .P.S. "Per federal regulations donations to explortory .,- -':
.:" -.- comttees became political contributions when a candidacy Is filed. --r
.. Should that happen we will send a receipt for your donation of $250 .
" " " Janutary ., 1983 ,. ." - . . - -- - - . .- :- .' ---: , , .:. -

"" , 7 .' . . .; -. .. . 1 .-- .

Mr.- Brock Adams ".- --- :-. " ,---. "
Atonyat Law - ..... .•.-

1000 Potomac Street, .,T..
Fifth Floor , '" "
Washington', D.C. 20007. * . . % . ,
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tO
STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL !i

Federal Election Conunission MUR 1537

AFFIDAVIT OF MOLLY THOMAS -- APRIL 1,1983 i

STATE OF OREGON ) ~i

County of ~L gh.ss.i

I have known Jim Beall for several years and i
for the past several months have encouraged him to
become a candidate for Congress. !i

Recently I invited a few leading citizens of
Clackamas County to my home to meet with Jim. At ,J~~this time he explained that he was not a candidate

~~for the office, but that he was interested in it. !

. ~He explained that he had formed an "exploratory ii
committee" and would run for the office only if he il

~~had the support of leading citizens and could raise !i
-adequate funds for a successful campaign. He !

indicated on this occasion that he would make a
r final decision this summer.

Mo 1 . M4Cvr 1Ar

~~Subscribed and sworn to before this
day of April, 1983.

m6 dJ2
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STATEM4ENT OF JIM BEALL
Federal Election Commission Z4UR 1537

AFFIDAVIT OF BILL ZAVIN -- APRIL 4, 1983

STATE OF OREGON )) 55.
County of Lit± )

In early November, 1982, I offered Jim Beall adonation as a means of encouraging him to run for
Congress and offered to contact others on his
behalf.

Jim explained that he was interested in looking
at this race, but cautioned me that donations would
not be eligible for tax credits unless he later
definitely decided to file.

Understanding this, I donated to his
exploratory activity and hay /ncouraged others to
do likewise. .'a "

Subscribed and sworn to before this 4th
day of April, 1983. ., , ,]

w~J.

0



EXHIBIT D i

STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL
Federal Election Commission Z4UR 1537 i

AFFIDAVIT OF WALLY HUNTER -- APRIL 4, 1983

STATE OF OREGON ) i!
) 55.

County of Marion ) i

Jim Seal], made it clear from the start of our i!!
association that he wanted it known only that he was
"exploring" the potential of becoming a candidate ..
for Oregon's Fifth District seat in Congress. In
our meetings and conversations he insisted that

N theretbe no suggestion that he was, in fact, a i

We discussed (and he explained) FEC regulations :
in this regard. He repeatedly said his intent was i

4) to explore the potential with regard to attracting
funding and organizational and individual support i

4)for such a race. Our assignment has been to assist
.. him in accomplishing those goals. We have not

purchased media, signed contracts, nor taken the
~usual steps on behalf of an announced, campaigning

candidate.
o This firm has not asked for and is not

receiving a standard political consulting retainer.
~Our billings to Friends of Jim Beall are based on
cO ~~office time. o7

Subscribed and sworn to before this 4th
day of April, 1983.

Notary Publi for Oregon
: My Commission Expires 10-11-83



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Sanders
4356 25th Avenue NE #34
Salem, Oregon 97303

Re: MUR 1537

Dear Mr. Sanders:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 7, 1983, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and

P"J information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

m 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
CD this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
r complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal

of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
. you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g~a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED NAILRETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard N. Botteri, EsquireNorton House
33 N.W. First Avenue

" Portland, Oregon 97209

Re- blUR 1537

Dear Mr. Botteri:

.- On March 24, 1983, the Commission notified you of acomplaint alleging that your client had violated certain sections
F of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

0 The Commission, on May , 1983, determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint and information provided by

r you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will

, become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel

kW~~4~~d ?Y~- (2)

BY=



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE :

SUBJECT:

MARORI W.EMONS/JODY C. RANSO.M

MAulY 3, 19 83

MTJR 1537 - First General Counsel's Reoort
dated April 29, 1 %

The above-named doctunent was circulated to the
Couumission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 11:n0,

May 2, 19%3.

There were no objections to the 'irst General

Counsel's Reoort at the timne of the deadline.
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FEDERAr. ELECTION COMKISSION ....:, .... [-A'

1325 K Street, N
Washington, D.C. 2046 3APR 9 P S" 02

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

DATE AND TINE OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION:

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:z Ridl

RESPONDENT 'S NAME:• Jam4

RELEVANT STATUTE:z 2 U

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR 1537DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 03/10/83
DATE NOTIFICATION RECEIVED
BY RESPONDENT: 03/24/83
STAFF MEMBER:
Michael Dymersky

hard Sander s

es Bealu

.S.C. 55 431(2)(A), 432(e) and
C.F.R. 55 100.3, 100 . 7(b) (1) and
.8(b) (l), 101.1, 102.12

Respondent's Statements of
Candidacy and Organization

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
A complaint was received from Richard Sanders

("Complainant") on March 10, 1983, which alleges that James Beall

("Respondent)} has qualified under the Act as a "candidate" for

Oregon's Fifth Congressional District, and has failed to

designate a principal campaign committee in accordance with the

requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 432(e).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 431(2) (A) defines the term "candidate" to include

an individual who is running for Federal office and who has

0



-2-

received aggregate contributions in excess of $5,000.

Complainant has attached a newspaper clipping which quotes Bealu

as having declared that he has received $35,000 in aggregate

contributions, including pledges.

2 U.S.C. S 432(e) requires that each candidate for federal

office file with the Commission, a written designation of a

political committee which will serve as that candidate's

principal campaign committee, no later than 15 days after

; becoming a candidate. During the period complained of no such

~designation was filed with the Commission by Beall. On April 11,

• 1983, a response to the Commission's notification that a

complaint had been filed, was received from Respondent. In that

answer, Respondent contends that his activities have involved

what can be best described as mtesting the waters," and that at

~the time of the complaint he did not consider himself a candidate

oD for Congress from the 5th District in Oregon. He maintains that

' he has collected and expended funds solely to assist him in

~determining whether he should run for federal office. The

General Counsel is now analyzing the activities claimed by

Respondent to come under the exemption. Recommendations on this

matter should be forthcoming shortly.

Da " Charles N. Steele

BYZQ f ~ A
Ken heth A. Gross/
Associate General Counsel



RICHARD M. BOTTERI -

ATTORNEY AT LAW :-

NORTON HOUSE

33 N. W. FIRST AVENUE --

PORTLAND, OREGON 97300
I503) 227-5042 OR 227-3331

April 5, 1983

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1537; Respondent, Jim Beall

Dear Mr. Dymersky:

On behalf of Mr. Jim Beall, I am submitting his response to

( the complaint recently filed against him, along with his

statement designating me as his counsel. Mr. Beal1 received

) the complaint on March 24, 1983.

. 3 The complaint that Jim Beall collected more than $5,000in

campaign contributions without filing as a candidate is

" frivolous and unfounded. Mr. Beall has been scrupulous in

~devoting his efforts solely to 'testing the waters.' He has

made no decision to run for Congress. He has collected and

0D expended funds solely to assist him in determining whether he

should run. Most emphatically, Mr. Beall has taken no steps

~towards initiating a campaign and has not decided whether to

t run.

~The complainant offers no evidence of a violation. He only

submits newspaper columns which are incomplete and inaccurate.

~Mr. Beall has always maintained to news reporters who have

inquired that he had only formed an exploratory committee.

(see Nicholas column). Mr. Beall has never said to any

reporter that he had made a decision to run. Please note that

none of the columns specifically attribute such a statement to

Mr. Beall.

In these interviews Mr. Beall candidly discussed the issues

and personalities of a potential race. He also revealed the

approximate sums he had raised to carry on his exploratory
activities. But he never said he was a candidate, because he

is not.



Mr. Michael DymerSky
April 4, 1983
Page 2

Mr. Beall has not satisfied himself that it is prudent for
him to run and he will not make that decision for several
months. These columnists, however, have been impressed by the
support offered to Mr. Beall. They have connected this offer
of support with Mr. Beal1's known interest in running to lay a
foundation for their speculation that he undoubtedly will be a
candidate.

These columns have created mischief. Precisely to avoid
the misperception that he was acting illegally by raising
campaign funds without filing a statement of candidacy, Mr.
Beall filed a statement of candidacy on March 21, 1983. This

was before he knew that the complaint had been filed.
Nevertheless, as he has stated to me several times as well as

to others, he has made no decision to run and has taken no

~steps to initiate a campaign.

~The record will not support a finding of a 'reason to

~believe' that Mr. Beall has violated the law.

RMDs Richard M. Botteri
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Re: MUR 1537

NAME OF COUNSEL: Richard H. Botteri

ADDRESS: 33 N.W. First Avenue

Portland, Oregon 97209

TELEPHONE: (503) 227-5042, 227-3331

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

14-u-&2
Date

NAME.

ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE

BUSINESS PH

Signature

Jim Beall

1800 One Main Place
101 S.W. Main
Portland, Oregon 97204

(503) 636-0880

ONE: (503) 228-3939

00
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RESPONSE OF

JIM BEALL

APRIL 4, 1983

RE: MUR 1537

SUMMARY: The complaint filed March 10, 1983, is without a

._ basis in fact. It is frivolous on its face because it is based

(3 solely on newspaper columnists' assertions that I am a

?') candidate. In fact, one of these columnists (Nichols) observes

~rightly that I have formed an exploratory committee. As

discussed more fully below, I am exploring the idea of running

for Congress and have raised funds to allow me to 'test the
0

q. waters'. On March 21, 1983 I filed as a candidate with the FEC

~before learning that this complaint had been lodged. I acted

~solely out of an abundance of caution; I am actually still

c . exploring the possibility of running for Congress and may yet

withdraw my filing. The newspaper reports that I am a

candidate are inaccurate.

The complaint is filed by a person who was the campaign

manager of Ruth McFarland, a candidate in 1982, for election to

the House of Representatives from the Fifth Congressional

District (Oregon). She has also stated her intention of



STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL April 4, 1983Federal Election Commission MUR 1537 Page 2

running again in 1984 and asked my support. If I run for this

seat, she will be an opponent. On March 17, 1983 she filed as

a candidate with the Federal Elections Commission.

CHRONOLOGY: In November, 1982, I was approached by

individuals who urged me to run for Congress in the Fifth

Congressional District of Oregon and I was offered support,

money and assistance. I was not prepared to decide to run at

that time, although I was in favor of exploring the
C' possibility. I am engaged in the full time practice of law.

Becoming a candidate would interrupt my legal career as well as

.._ requiring other personal sacrifices. I do not have as wide a

~name familiarity as the incumbent and as does Ruth McFarland, a

C likely primary opponent. I was unwilling to undertake a

~Congressional race without a thorough investigation of

D potential sources of support and testing the opinions of

community leaders and the public in general in the Fifth

Congressional District.

I was aware of the provisions of the Federal Election

Campaign Act relating to "testing the waters". I resolved to

form a committee that would raise funds to assist my

exploratory efforts. I was aware that if I became a candidate,

money donated and spent in this effort would be treated as

reportable contributions and expenditures. However, I had

reached no conclusion as to whether I would run--and still have

not.
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STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL April 4, 1983
Federal Election Commission MUR 1537 Page 3

I assured the individuals who had approached me that I was

interested in exploring the race, but that the "testing of the

waters" could be a long and expensive process. I told them

that the process would take at least six to 10 months and would

require well over $30,000. I estimated that a thorough public

opinion poll would cost at least $15,000 and have received a

quotation in that range. I anticipated I would need to retain

-° the services of a consultant who could identify for me the

" party, labor, and business leaders in the district whom I

should contact to learn if they would give me support. The

consultant also could help me analyze the responses I would

__ receive. The District covers parts of five counties and

ocontains about 20 cities.
" I knew I could not ask my law firm's employees to schedule

~appointments or assist me in my correspondence. Therefore, I

would need to pay for scheduling and clerical assistance.

I pointed out to those who were helping me that no

contributions to an exploratory effort would be eligible for

state or federal tax credits unless I subsequently filed for

the office. We agreed to try to raise $30,000 by the middle of

January, 1983, to fund OUr exploratory activities. This sum is

not adequate to start up a campaign. A successful primary

campaign in which probably there will be several candidates

will cost about $200,000.

In January, 1983, I retained a reputable consulting firm

and asked them how to explore the race in a thorough,



STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL April 4, 1983Federal Election Commission MUR 1537 Page 4

professional manner. This firm laid out a comprehensive

procedure for exploring the race, helped me obtain clerical

assistance and the services of an individual who would arrange

my contacts with key individuals and groups as director of the

exploratory committee. A bank account was established.

The director began scheduling me with opinion-makers and

coordinating my clerical assistance (mainly thank-yous to

~donors).

During my meetings with key individuals, I have explained

my exploratory effort and asked for their advice and

observations. I always explained that my decision whether to

--F run would be made in large part on the basis of what I learned

o from these meetings.

~During the week of March 14, 1983, rumors said Ruth

D McFarland was complaining that I had raised "over $5,000. but

had not filed with the FEC. Apparently, she was referring to

newspaper columns speculating about my potential candidacy.

On Monday morning, March 21, I went to the FEC office in

Washington, D.C. to obtain clarification of this matter.

I explained that I was exploring the race (and raising

money to fund my efforts), that one of my potential opponents

apparently was complaining that I had not filed, and that it

was my understanding that I need not file until I had

definitely decided to run.

The FEC representative responded that my interpretation of

FEC law was correct, but that the line between "exploring' and



STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL April 4, 1983Federal Election Commission MUR 1537 Page 5

"campaigning" (in a legal sense) was not well-defined and

required that a subjective judgment be made. He said that many

candidates filed and later, if their decisions were negative,

simply withdrew from the race. Later that day, to be safe, I

filed the appropriate documents to avoid any misperceptions.

On March 24, 1983, I was notified (be certified mail) that

McFarland's campaign director had filed an FEC complaint.

Even though I have filed with the FEC, I still am telling

key individuals that I am "exploring the race" and will not

make a decision on actually running until late spring or summer.

ACTUAL ACTIVITIES: So far, I have contacted key Democratic

~party officials (the three-and-four-member executive boards of

t' the five county central committees), key state and local

~officeholders, political representatives of the education,

senior, labor, environmental, and several individuals who I

believed would have some insight into my chances of winning

this race. I also have contacted businessmen who might help.

I make a standard three-part presentation which begins with

an explanation of what an "exploratory committee" and "testing

the waters" mean.

I then ask what the individual thinks my chances might be,

what issues are of interest to him or her, and what other

comments he or she may have.

Invariably I am asked on what basis I would make my

decision (indicating that the questioner understood my

explanation about exploratory committees and testing the



STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL April 4, 1983Federal Election Commission MUR 1537 Page 6

waters).

I have often reemphasized the exploratory nature of my

activities when sending thank-you letters to those who have

encouraged me to run, provided financial assistance, or

discussed the race with me. I have attached examples as

Exhibit A.

It also is important to note what I have not done. I have

not made public speeches, appeared on radio or television, sent

out press releases, procured bumper stickers, buttons, lawn

signs, or other public manifestations of candidacy, and have

__ not told any one that I have made a decision to run.

- EXPLORATORY EXPENDITURES: All expenditures have been

OD incurred for the purpose of making an intelligent decision on

~whether to enter the race.

The exploratory has paid for part-time clerical assistance

and part-time scheduling assistance. It has paid for the

consultant. It has spent some funds for supplies and for costs

associated with fundraising activities. It has incurred costs

for telephone, gasoline, some meals, and postage. The

committee has not yet purchased public opinion surveys or made

other major expenditures. The committee has received between

$25,000 and $30,000 and incurred costs of about $8,000 prior to

the March 21, 1983, filing. As a result of the filing of my

candidacy, all prior contributions and expenditures are being

tabulated as contributions and expenditures fOr purposes of the

Act.



STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL April 4, 1983Federal Election Commission MUR 1537 Page 7

MR. SANDERS' *EVIDENCEV: Mr. Sanders does not offer

evidence. The three newspaper items he provides represent a

combination of the writers' views of the political scene and

their interpretation of my responses to their questions. Quite

likely none of the three writers is familiar with FEC

regulations or of what constitutes a filing, a candidacey, or

an exploratory committee.

This is neither surprising nor unusual. Their work

' obviously does not require definitions and understanding of FEC

regulations. While what they say may be interesting, it should

not be construed as "evidence" in any court, before any

-. regulatory body, or by any thoughtful person.

cI have always stated to news reporters that I have only

~been exploring the idea of running. I have always stated I

Chave only formed an exploratory committee (see Nicholas

4C
column). I have always stated that my decision to run will not

be made for several months. Each of the columns is incomplete

and inaccurate in its representation of my comments. Each

column writer sought me out. From their conversations with me,

it was obvious each had concluded I was a likely candidate

before talking to me. One (Blankenbaker) has repeatedly asked

me, since writing his column, if I have decided to run. I have

always told him, "No."

SUPPORTING AFFIDAVITS: I have attached two affidavits from

key individuals with whom I have met over the last several

months. See Exhibits B and C. I also have attached the
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affidavit of my consultant, Mr. Wally Hunter. See Exhibit D.

I gladly will furnish as many additional affidavits as you

Jim Jea11

STATE OF OREGON )
) ss.County of Multnomah )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 74 day of April,
, 1983.

- ~No ar y Public for O)regon
" " My Commission expires:__________

0
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February 3, 1983

r. ar L.Dvdo c. .>.,

1000 Potomc Street, N.W. . - --. . . ... .
•Washington, D.C. 20007 " -" . :

Dear Mark:"•

Thanks again for your donation to the exploratory counttee
which has been formed on my behalf.

Your timely support is appreciated more than you know. You
can be sure t w ill be put to good use i n the mnths ahead as I make
the necessary contacts which will lead to an ultimte decision on a.
Congressional race. ,.-

., .Sin er-ely. *. : •

- --, .. . . ," " .

Jim Bea11 .... 7 - . .

JB:ra

"' P.S. Federal regulations specify that donations to J 'exploratory conmuttees becom political contributions when a Candidacy
is filed. If that happens we will send a receipt for your $100 donation
of January 6., 1983. - - .-

Exhibit A-i.
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" February 3, 1983

Karen, Pi tts
Manager, Burl I ngame Office '..
Western Savings & Loan Company
7737 S.W. Barbur Boulevard
Portland, Oregon 97219

Dear Karen:

Thank you for your thoughtful letter regarding the
possibility of my candidacy for Congress.

We're just getting the exploratory coewnittee formed and
off the ground and are moving forward with the contacts and plans
which will lead to an ultimte decision.

It's a long road and the winner will need a lot of the
support which you have expressed. I appreci te your good wishes.

.... " ' ' + 7"- Sinlkerely,

Jim Bea11l

JB:ra

Exhibit A-2
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February 3, 1983

Marilyn M. Wamll ......
Suite 686 _-"
Lloyd Five Hundred Building
Portland, Oregon 97232

Dear Mari lyn:

Thank you for your thoughtful letter regarding the
possibility of my candidacy for Congress.

and off theplans which
We' re just getting the exploratory conumittee formedground and are moving forward with the contacts and
will lead to an ultimate decision.

It's a long road and the winner will need a lot of thatbipartisan support which you and Mitch have expressed. I appreciate
yorgood wishes .... eey

Jim Beall

JB: ra-

Exhibit. A-3

IBOX I~c~SlAKF$NLII.OI .97]3OI9 l*UI III

i;,;t
.i:Ti



February 3, 1983

Mr. Gerald W. Frank -
Administrative Assistant to"
U. S. Senator Mark 0. Hatfield .....

P. 0. Box 2225
Sal em, Oregon 97308

Dear Gerry:

Thank you for taking time to talk with me regarding the
Iv) possibility of my candidacy for Congress.

m tWe're j}ust getting the exploratory commnittee formed and
" off the ground and are moving forward with the contacts and plans

which will lead to an ultimate decision. I appreciate the names,
0' of Salem businessmen which you provided.

~It's a long road and the winner will need a lot of the

obipartisan support which you have already exl essed. -

Jim Beall1. .

JB:ra

Exhibit A-4
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February 3, 1983

Mr. Wlliam K. Condrel1
6601 Michaels Drive
Bethesda, Maryland 20034

Dear Bill :

Thanks again for your donationwhich has been forned on my behalf. to the exploratory coumittee

Your early support--both personal and financial -- is appreciatedmore than you know. It will help inumeasurably in the months ahead as
I make the necessary contacts and plans which will lead to Ey ultimte
decision on a Congressional race.

38: ra

P.S. Per federal regulations donations to exploratory comn-
mittees become political contributions when a candidacy is filed.
Should that occur we will send a receipt for your $50 donation--for
income tax purposes.

Exhibit A- 5
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February 4,. 1983"

Mr. and Mrs. Walter 3. Butler7260 S.W. 87th
Portland, Oregon 97223 .

Dear 31. and Lii:

Just a short note to thank you for your generous donationto my campaign exploratory couittee. Your assistance at this early
date means an awful lot to me.

We will keep you appriseddecisions relating to the campaign.
commnents, please do not hesitate to
connittee, Jane Gary (221-1263).

of developments as we make ourif you ever have suggestions or
call me or the director of our

Again, thanks to you both for your thoughtful assistance.

*I $I -ly,

Bea11

JB: ra

P.S. Per federal regulations donations to exploratory com-mittees become political contributions when a candidacy is filed.
Should that occur we will send a receipt for your $200 dontion of
January 27, 1983.

Exhibit #-6
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February 3, 191

Mrt. James C. 1. Baxendale
77 Touchstone
Lake Oswego, Oregon 97034

Dear James:

Thanks again for-your tlimly docnation to the exploratory
coniittee which has been formed on my behalf.- ""~ .

Your support--both personal and financial-Is appreciated
more than you know. It will help a great deal in the months ahead
as we make the contacts and plans which will lead to an ultimte
decision on a Congressional race.,

Sin rely,

ThAk
Jim Beall

JB: ra - .- ..

P.S. Per federal regulations donations to exploratory
committees become political contributions when a candidacy is filed.
Should that occur we will send a receipt for your $100 donation of
December 24, 1982.

Exhibit A-7
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February 3, 1983

§

~$qc

~

Dear Brock:

Thanks again for your timelyexploratory conumtttee. and generous donation to myw

Your support is encouraging to m and Is appreciated morethan you know. It will be a great help In the months that lie ahead
as we make the contacts and plans which will lead to an ultimate
decision on a Congressional race. 1

Bea11

JB: ra

- P.S. Per federal regulations donations to exploratoryconuittees become political contributions when a candidacy is filed.
Should that happen we will send a receipt for your donation of $250
Jarnuary 2, 1983.

Mr. Brock AdamsAttorney at Law
1000 Potomac Street, N.W.
Fifth Floor
Washi ngton, D.C. 20007

Exhibit A-8
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EXHIBIT 9
to

STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL
Federal Election Commission MUR 1537

AFFIDAVIT OF MOLLY THOMAS -- APRIL 1,1983

STATE OF OREGON )
)SS,

county of

I have known Jim Beall for several years and
for the past several months have encouraged him to
become a candidate for Congress.

Recently I invited a few leading citizens of
~Clackamas County to my home to meet with Jim. At

this time he explained that he was not a candidate
~for the office, but that he was interested in it.

T He explained that he had formed an "exploratory
~committee" and would run for the office only if he

had the support of leading citizens and could raise
-- adequate funds for a successful campaign. He

indicated on this occasion that he would make a
T final decision this summer.

cc'Subscribed and sworn to before this

day of April, 1983.o-/.



EXHIBIT C
to

STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL
Federal Election Commission MUR 1537

AFFIDAVIT OF BILL ZAVIN -- APRIL 4, 1983

STATE OF OREGON )
)SS.

County of U

In early November, 1982, I offered Jim Beall a
donation as a means of encouraging him to run for
Congress and offered to contact others on his
behalf.

Jim explained that he was interested in looking
at this race, but cautioned me that donations would

0 not be eligible for tax credits unless he later
Y;. definitely decided to file.

~Understanding this, I donated to his
exploratory activity and hay ncouraged others to

-- do likewise. /// 7

Subscribed and sworn to before this 4th
~~~day of April, 1983. f ,/

Commission Expires:



EXHIBIT D
to

STATEMENT OF JIM BEALL
Federal Election Commission MUR 1537

AFFIDAVIT OF WALLY HUNTER -- APRIL 4, 1983

STATE OF OREGON )
)ss.

County of Marion )

Jim Beall made it clear from the start of our
association that he wanted it known only that he was
"exploring" the potential of becoming a candidate
for Oregon's Fifth District seat in Congress. In
our meetings and conversations he insisted that

C' there be no suggestion that he was, in fact, a
candidate.

~We discussed tand he explained) FEC regulations
. in this regard. He repeatedly said his intent was

to explore the potential with regard to attracting
~funding and organizational and individual support

for such a race. Our assignment has been to assist
-- him in accomplishing those goals. We have not

purchased media, signed contracts, nor taken the
4" usual steps on behalf of an announced, campaigning

O candidate.
This firm has not asked for and is not

~receiving a standard political consulting retainer.
Our billings to Friends of Jim Beall are based on

~~office time. J

SWallyHu

Subscribed and sworn to before this 4th
day of April, 1983.

Notary Public for Oregon
My Commission Expires 10-11-83
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DATE_________ ...

PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS

WHICH ARE TO BI SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRINCIPAL

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE .SENT

TO. THE-CANDIDATE, PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE

CANDIDATE AND PUT A " CC" BESIDE THE CANDIDATE' S NAME. IF A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT,, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

CANDIDATE' S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

-. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

"CC" BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME, PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

,.ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTiCE. THANK YOU.

we

0,-
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I. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 243(U . Narch 16, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James Beall
16250 SW Pacific Highway
Lake Oswego, Oregon 97034

Re: MUR 1537

Dear Mr. Beall:

V. This letter is to notify you that on March 10, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

~that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of

-- the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter IkIR 1537.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

oD Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

wr with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

~days, the Commission may take further action based on the
. available information.

' Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



- 2-

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Conmmission'S8 procedure for handling complaints.

Siz

Chk le-s N;~ SteeleGeneral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

:~r)

w



(FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

~Y. March 16, 1983

Hr. Richard Sanders
4356 25th Avenue NE *34
Salem, Oregon 97303

Dear Mr. Sanders:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on March 10, 1983, against Hr. James Beall

~which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.
A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.

-- The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
. days.

~You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

-- additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

~manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
t-J attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
~Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Co

General Counsel

Enclosure



4356 25th Avenue NE #34

Salem, Oregon 97303
March 9, 1983

Office of the General Counsel -
Federal Elections Commission " .
1325 K Street NW -
Washington, D.C. 20463

To the General Counsel: t

Please accept this sworn and notarized statement as an
amendment to the formal complaint I filed Monday, March 7,
1983 against Jim Beall.

I failed to note in that complaint that Mr. Beall is a
candidate for Congress in Oregon's Fifth Congressional
District. His Oregon residence address is 16250 SW

' Pacific Highway, Lake Oswego, Oregon 97034.

Richard Sanders

~State of Oregon
County of Marion

o The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
9th day of March, 1983 by Richard Sanders.

q.
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Office of the General CounselFederal Elections Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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4356 25hAeu E#34 :? $ Y;
Salem, (kregon 97303
March 7, 1983

Office of the General Counsel
F__era Elections Quission
1325 K Street
Washing, DI.C. 20463

T[o tie General ounsel:

Please accept this letter as a formal compl1aint under Title 2, d ape 14,
Subchape 1, Section 431, Subsections (1) through (7) against announced
candidate for the Federal office of Representative for Qongress, James
"Jim" Beall.

As shown in the attached newspaper clippings, Mr. Beall has been clamn
his candidacy since Dec. 12, 1982. In the attached Blankenbaker coluin
(Salem Statena-Jouirnal, 12/12/82), Beall is quoted as saying he will0have "net the first of his cuiagn goals: a startup war chest of $30 ,000."

__ In the article he is quoted as considering hinself a candidate.

"In a January 12, 1983 Ckrgan columnr, Beal1 again says he wili rmeet his
$30,000 goal in January. In a February 22, Willanette Week stor, Beall

) is quoted as saying he has $25,000, and, ir~luding pledges, that figure
- tops $35,000."

" As of Friday, March 4, 1983 when I called Ms. Suzanne Wilson of the FEC,
Mr. Beall was not listed with the FEC as a declared candidate. I believeoD his failure to file a statenmt of candidacy under the appropriate sections
of Title 2 of the Federal Election Campaign Act places him in violation

~of that law.

C 'This notarized letter and the supporting newspaper clippings are entered
9 with the FEC as a formal cuplaint as described in Title 2, Section 4 7g

(A) (1). I swa the above statements are true.

State *t Oregon
County of Marion
The foregoing instruxnent was acknoi.wledged before me this 7th day of March, 1983
by Richard Sanders.
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